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HEALTH CARE SER\"CES : ,
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BT nmna KEARS, Agency Ditector

DEMHTMENTGFENWHDNMENHHJ&Q%IH
S : , Hazardous Maferials Division
March 4, 1992 | 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
: ' T ' : Qakiand, CA 246831 -
o ) 510) 271-4320
- 'Mr. Robert Strauch 610) :

- 'Pacific Steel and Supply
P.O. Box 1548
- S8an Leandro, CA 94577

RE: 2011 MARINA;BOULEVARD;_SAN LEANDRO

"‘fu‘Dear Mr..Stfau¢h.

- This letter shall serve to follow up our telephone conversatlun this
.. afterncon. &as we discussed,; the current account established in- 1989
" to fund the Department's oversight of your case has been depleted.
- The present account balance is $147.25 in arrears. Pléase submit a
. draft, made: payable to Alameda County, for $400 to fund county
: ovarsiqht costs for “the next several months.

~ Qur- conversatiun today was, in part, initiated as a. result of the G
. Department's receipt of correspondence from Pacific Steel and: Supply Co
~ requesting a discontinuation of well sampling. As we discussed, we=;:"
" ‘have 'not yet received copies of the 3rd and 4th guarter 1991 ' .
. ~monitoring reports. - Further, the lst and 2nd guarter 1991 report RE
~were lacking information crucial in evaluating the suitability ‘of - -

o "site maps showing the location of the former underground storage
“ 7 tank({s) relative to present structures and monitoring wells wer& nat -
provided. An informed evaluation of this site for potential - . =
-~ Mclosurae" requlres our receipt of all pertinent test and hydroloqic
s data.

.igplease call me “at 510/271-4320 should you have any" quastxnns“

~Edgar Howell, Chief, Hazardous Materials Division
@il Jensen,: Alameda County District Attorney's Office
Eddie So, RWQCB .
. Howard Hatayama, DHS - -

. Mike Bakaldin, San Leandro Fire Department

ROCMB -
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.3gjcurrent well locations, Specifically, ground water gradient maps- ﬁhd IR

*ffnafat A. Shahld, Assistant Agency Director, Envmranmental Health ‘irki
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 Mr. Robert Strauch
Pacific States Bteel
P.O. Box 1548 .

- San Leandro, CA 945??

' CAL-EPA Rm@mmu. mnmomt AND mmw:cmmm sm, CEWTRAL
| SAN LEANDRO . , \

Dear Hr strauah.

. - The ﬂalifurmia_xnviranmental Pratectian agancy QCal—EE&}. H@partmﬂﬂt
- of Toxic Substance Control (DTSC), has been investigating the

. ' presence of several priority pollutants, primarily vola t ie urgania

. compounds (VOC), heavy metals, and nitrates, in. swil‘anﬁ ground w&&&"

. ocourring in the central San Leandro area since app: tely 1986,

. Currently, eix sites are being invastlgated with E&lﬂﬁﬁa lead er :

'gdverstht, as follaws , , S i

:139th Avenue site (cal-EPA 1ead)
Pactor Avenue site (Cal-EPA 1ead}
Singer-Friden site (Cal-EPA lead)
Caterpillar site (Cal~EPA oversight) o
Hudsion ICS (Cal-EPA oversight) - s ‘
. Staefa Control System Inc. /248l washlngtanravanua (Cal*EEn
'.nverslght}

000000

T?aecause of aimilar contamination found at these Eitﬂﬁ QTSG suspeahg:'
‘that a larger, regional contamination problem exists -+ at-reQﬂirea f
further investigation. Prasently,.nwsc_is canﬂuctin@ ] .

':purpnaas ufdthis$study‘inclnda,mamnng nther slamenta: _ff:

o dafining as far as possible the known vexticai anﬂ _?57
. hmrzzantal extent of aontnmlnation in the &ﬁé&. SART

° ;‘idantlfylng existing public and/or Prlvata‘wails that ﬂ&;?g .
. used by DISC for monitoring purpasgg,.7 ‘- METR S S A

o _'1nst1tuting conrdxnated sampllng, and

o def;ning the hydrngaulogy of the,area. .
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1;_er. strauch K '
" RE: caauﬁpa‘vnc Stuﬂy
Decembexr 27, 1991 :

. ffThe intent of tha pTScC study is to ﬂavelgp the’ 3. 1 ﬂftle.dataf 

‘expenditure of public funds.  Following the. presant_ti.
.study's final report, DTSC will develop a work plan for:. conductin
" further study, targeting potential source areas.and “hot mpots®’
;iﬂeﬁtified &urlng the course of this phase of the igvf;n_

 The DTBC has requested Alameda County's assistance iz developing.
study and report by coordinating ground water sampling

. onh'a volunteer basis, to supplement the sampling slate
‘\rynur alta(s}, 11ated bglow, ﬁuring Jnnuamx EaranszQS' in oo

?aga 2.0f 3°

the extent of contamination while realizing no um .
of the

atien.

efforts fof'
those sites under county lead. To meet thie ‘goal, . yéu sre requests
ted to occur at

‘1)_f0Qlleﬂt and analyza graund water aamplea trﬁm gﬁﬁzggﬁg a\‘

" wall for VOCs (BPA Method 624, or 601/602}.. EMBrwali i

' sampled for this task is to be chosen: based upon- its:

- potential for detection of VOCs relative to: other w&ils-
.- on=site, i.e., its proximity downgradient of & fo

" 0il or solvent nnﬁergruund staraga tank, vaea dentifisd
':priar analyses, eta A..

' 2) " Present this data, along with othar réquin1ta
- :-samplingxmnnxtmring_&ata, in tne 1992 firah i3

| ‘-tha“fnilowing address?“ -

-'Qaliﬁornia En#irunmental Protectiun i_j;_
-_-nepartmant of Toxic Substanca Cnntrul .

. 700 Heinz Avenue, Suite 00

- Berkeley, Ca . 94710 P i T
';ﬁm Eﬂﬂmtmmmw W

.gh#'si#‘“”itfaﬁﬁﬁﬂ'hY—this tﬂthat‘lrd,t£3tﬁilﬁﬁé%




SR _-‘-Hr. strauch S
. RRr-Cal=-BPA vuc study
. December 2?, 1991 :

'Paqa 3 af 3 :

Thank you 1n ad#anme foy ynur auuperation in—thiaﬁ =

- . feel free to.contact Mr. Scott Seery of this Dtvaﬂian ﬁt,“" '
- 510/271<4320, or Ms. Eilsen Hughas of nmsc at.ﬁlnfﬁ&ﬂ-ﬁ&iaw sﬁaﬁl@
'yuu have any'quenticna.A .

o cczﬁ?Rafat A, shahid, hssistant Agency Director, Eﬁ?i g
7. 61l Jensen, Alameda caunty Distriat Attnrney!-'ﬁﬁ\
. Iemter Feldman, RWQCB' _ ,
. Bileen Hughes, DTSC ) '
. Mike Bakaldin, San Lgandro Fire Depattmant
. Jim Ferdxnand, Eden C¢nsa1idated Fire Bistraﬂt_ _
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October 17,1991

Mr. Robert Strauch
Pacific Steel and Supply.
. P,0, Box 1548 _ ,
Con 2062 Wast avemue 140th I B
- Bam Laandm ch Ns?? S I T

- RE: 2011 Marina Blvd., san 1 ndrcx,t‘_ o

'fffnear ur. Strauah:.

AB per our phona canaarsatinn today, Hw-l must be rﬂp&irﬁd to
make it functienal, or it must be replaced. MW~1 ,MW~2 anﬂ HW#3

.. has to continue to be monitored on a guarterly basis. Whi ;

- have four coatinuous quarters of Hon-ﬁeteet fND}, y@ur-{
-monitcring program can bn ra—avaluated,,

'V'fIf you havﬂ any»questimns, plaasa uontact ma at 2?1;4&3ﬂ'; '{f |

'utgs'Seta, Sr.,Hazarﬁous Materials speciallst

- da: . Ban Laandru Flre _
' RWQCB .
o Howard Hatayama, nept. of Tnxic Sublstanaes
- 811 Jensen, Alameda County D.A.'s Office

nngfat Shahid, Asst, Agency Director’
? les -



' ALAMEDA COUNTY o
HEALTH CARE SERVICES

AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

R0945

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Materials Program

Sept. 27, 1990 80 Swan Way, Rm. 200
' Oakland, CA 94621
Pacific Steel and Supply (415)

PO Box 1548
San Leandro, CA 94577
Attention: Robert J. Strauch

Subject: Soil and groundwater remediation, 2011 Marina Blvd.,
San Leandro, CA

Dear Mr. Strauch

As you are aware, Mr. Jeff Willett of ExcelTech, in his letter to us
dated Sept. 5th, 1990, recommended ground water monitoring from all
five wells on the subject site on a guarterly basis for one year, to
be followed by evaluation of the ground water situation. He also
stated that no known scil contamination remained and he recommended
against any further soil remediation.

We agree with his recommendation for ground water sampling from all
five wells on a quarterly basis for one year, to be followed by
evaluation of the ground water situation. We also see no apparent
reason for continued soil remediation at this time. Be aware that
our position is based on what we know about the subject site now.
Should new information become available further investigations or
remediation might be required.

A brief summary of the investigations and remediation efforts that we
are aware of is as follows:

Sept. 1986: 1000 gallon underground gasoline tank removed. 90
cubic yards of gasoline contaminated soil excavated and disposed
of as hazardous waste. Leak reported to Water Board.

Sept. 1989: Second underground tank removed. Variocusly
described as a 650 gallon diesel fuel tank or a 1000 gallon
gasoline tank. No leak or contaminated soil found.

March 19%0: Surface soil and shallow groundwater investigation
begun. May 1990 water sample results as follows:

Well ID MW1 Mw2 MW3 Boring 1 MW3 retake
TPHg, ppk ND ND 7500 ND ND
TPHA, ppb ND 62 ND ND ND

BTEX, ppb ND ND ND ND ND



® @ RO45

Sept. 27, 1990

Pacific Steel and Supply
PO Box 1548

San Leandro, CA 94557
Attention: Robert Strauch

June 1990: Quarterly groundwater monitoring at three existing
wells recommended by ExcelTech and agreed to by Alameda County.

Aug. 1990: Soil and groundwater investigations along the
eastern edge of the site. Two new groundwater monitoring wells
installed. All tests on initial Water samples ND. Stained
surface and near surface soils removed from several lccations.

Sincerely,

WY S § ﬁzg;“(&j_ekﬂs S

William F. Faulhaber

cc:

Mr. Edgar B. Howell, Chief Hazardous Materials Division

Mr. Mike Bakaldin, HazMat Coordinator, San Leandro Fire Dept.,
835 East 14th St., San Leandro, 94577

Mr. Jeff Willett, P.E. Program Manager, ExcelTech,
41674 Christy St., Fremont, CA 94538-3114

Mr. Robert Moran, Grupe Property Co., PO Box 7576, StocKkten,
CA 95207



ALAMEDA COUNTY’ @ o
HEALTH CARE SERVICES "

AGENCY ‘,{;

. DAVID J. KEARS, Birector ROQA-B

Teiephone Number: {15}

June 14, 1990

John Monroe, Staff Geologist
Exceltech, Inc.

41674 Christy st.

Fremont, CA 94538-3114

re: Grupe Properties, Project No. 330003-31

Dear Mr. Monroe

We have received your report "Soil and Groundwater Investigation at
Grupe Properties, 2011 Marina Blvd., San Leandro, CA". Your
recommendations for continued groundwater sampling from each of the.
existing three wells, on a quarterly basis, for one year, with
analysis for TPHG/BTEX and TPHD, is acceptable to us. Please

proceed, and forward the results of these analyses to us as they
become available.

If you have any questions please contadt Wm. Faulhaber at (415)
271-4320. , .

Sincerely, _
Edfar B. Howell, III

Chief, Hazardous Materials Division
EH:WF ;

cc: Rafat Shahid, Director of Environmental Health
Lester Feldman, RWQCB :

R. Moran, Grupe Properties, POB 7576, Stockton, CA 95207
Wm. Faulhaber, Hazardous Materials Specialist -

i



ALAMEDA COUNTY
HEALTH CARE SERVICE

. AGENCY
DAVID J. KEARS, Agency Director

: o
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DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL HEALTH
Hazardous Maierials Program '

80 Swan Way, Rm. 200

Oakland, CA 94621

(415)

June 30, 1989

Ms. Marta Williams

- Baseline Environmental Consgulting
5900 Hollis 8t., Suite D
Emeryville, CA 94608

RE: 2011 Marina Blvd., San Leandro, CA 94578

Dear Ms. Williams:

As per your request dated June 22, 1989, we have searched our

files for the information you regquested. We have not files for
this address.

This statement is limited to information available to this office
and does not reflect other information which may be accessible to
other agencies of businesses involved with this property.

Please find enclosed, a copy of the fee statement that you will
raceive an invoice for at a later date.

S8incerely,

PR A « L..LJ

Rafat A. Shahid, Chief,
Hazardous Materials Program

RAS:LS8:mnc
Enclosure (1)

cc: Larry Seto, Alameda County Hazardous Materials Program
Files





